
CITY OF DAPHNE 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

1705 MAIN STREET, DAPHNE, ALABAMA 

FEBRUARY 1, 2016 

     6:30 P.M.  

                                                                  
1.  CALL TO ORDER 

2.  ROLL CALL  

 

     INVOCATION /   

 

     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

 

3.  APPROVE MINUTES:   Council Meeting Minutes / January 19, 2016 

                              

                                                           

PROCLAMATION:         Arbor Day 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS:         

 

1.)  Revisions to the Land Use and Development Ordinance / Revisions to the Olde Towne District Map 

 

Recommendation:   Favorable 

 

 

2.)    Pre-Zone:                   Red Barn, LLC 

 

        Location:    South and West of Oldfield Subdivision, Phase One 

 

        Present Zoning:   RA, Rural Agricultural, Baldwin County District 15  

                                                     in the extraterritorial planning jurisdiction of Daphne 

 

        Proposed Pre-Zoning:  R-2, Medium Density Single Family Residential  

                                                      District; R-3, High Density Single Family Residential  

                                 District and R-6, Garden/Patio Homes District 

 

        Recommendation:   Unanimous Favorable 

 

 

3.)   Annexation:  Red Barn, LLC 

 

       Location:   South and West of Oldfield Subdivision, Phase One 

 

      Recommendation:  Unanimous Favorable 

                                                       

4. REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES: 

B. FINANCE COMMITTEE – Fry    

 

C. BUILDINGS & PROPERTY  COMMITTEE -  Lake 

a.) Declaring Surplus /1989 E-One Fire Truck / Resolution 2016-05 

 

D. PUBLIC SAFETY -  Conaway  

Review minutes / January 19
th
  

 

E. CODE ENFORCEMENT/ORDINANCE COMMITTEE  -  Scott  

F. Review minutes / January 19
th
  

 

 1



  

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA                            FEBRUARY 1. 2016                                         PAGE   2 

 

G. PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE / SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY – LeJeune       

       Appoint:  Amy Gohres 

 

5. REPORTS OF SPECIAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS:  

    

A. BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENTS  – Adrienne Jones   

 

B. DOWNTOWN REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY – Conaway  

Review minutes / December 2, 2015 

 

Recommend Reappoint of Danya Oldham / Term – October 8, 2015 – October 7, 2019 

 

C. INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD – Phillips 

 

D. LIBRARY BOARD – Lake 

Appoint: Rhett Beyer / Term: October 1, 2015 – September 30, 2019 (Replace Andre LePalme)  

 

E. PLANNING COMMISSION – Scott 

MOTION:  Set a Public Hearing date for March 7, 2016 and approve advertising to consider: 

1.) Amending the Land Use and Development Ordinance / Jubilee Overlay / Article 39, Section 39-2 (b)  

     District Requirements, Setbacks 

 

             2.)       Pre-Zone / The Bills’ No. 2, LLC  

                       Property Located:  Southwest corner of the intersection of Champions 

      Way and Alabama Highway 181 

 

                        Pre-Zone Request:  B-3, Professional Business District 

 

                        Recommendation:  Unanimous Favorable  

 

F. RECREATION BOARD /  LeJeune 

 

G. UTILITY BOARD – Fry 

Review minutes / December 2, 2015 

 

6.   MAYOR’S REPORT 

       

7. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

          

8. DEPARTMENT HEAD’S REPORT 

 

9. CITY CLERK’S REPORT 

    a.)  Events Permit / Loyal Order of the Fire Truck / February 7, 2016  

 

   b.)   Events Permit / Prodisee Pantry Turkey Trot / October 22, 2016 

 

10. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

  

 

 

 

 

11. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

 

        RESOLUTIONS: 

a)     Resolution 2016-05. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Declaring Certain Property Surplus & Authorize Mayor to Sell 2



  

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA                            FEBRUARY 1. 2016                                         PAGE   3 

 

                                                                      1989 E-One Fire Truck 

 

 

        ORDINANCES:  

 

          2ND
   READ     

a)     Ordinance 2016-02. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Appropriation of Funds: Lott Park Fence / Little Bethel Baptist Church  

                                                                         Graveyard 

 

b)    Ordinance 2016-03. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Appropriation of Funds:  Recreation Equipment 

 

c)     Ordinance 2016-04. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Appropriation of Funds: Sidewalk/Boardwalk Improvements 

 

 

1
ST

 READ 

a.)   Ordinance 2016-05. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Amended Ordinance Removing Contingency Regarding Funds to 

                                                                            Thomas Hospital Foundation 

 

b.)   Ordinance 2016-06. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Establishing Salary for the Mayor 

 

c.)   Ordinance 2016-07. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Establishing Salary for Councilmembers 

 

d.)   Ordinance 2016-08. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Amending the Land Use and Development Ordinance 2011-54 

                                                                 Revision to Appendix I of the City of Daphne Olde Towne District 

 

e.)   Ordinance 2016-09. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Pre-Zone Property Located South and West of Oldfield Subdivision, 

                 Phase One / Red Barn, LLC 

 

f.)    Ordinance 2016-10. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Annexation / Red Barn, LLC / Property Located South and West of   

                                                                            Oldfield Subdivision, Phase One  

 

g.)    Ordinance 2016-11. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Repeal Ordinance and Establish the Use of Electronic Vote Counting 

                                  Devices for Use in All Municipal Elections 

 

        

12.    COUNCIL COMMENTS       

13.  ADJOURN 

 

 

3



CITY OF DAPHNE 

CITY COUNCIL 

 

ROLL CALL 

 

CITY COUNCIL: 

COUNCILWOMAN CONAWAY  PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

COUNCILMAN LAKE    PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

COUNCILMAN FRY    PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

COUNCILMAN SCOTT    PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

COUNCILMAN LEJEUNE   PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

COUNCILWOMAN PHILLIPS   PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

COUNCIL PRESIDENT RUDICELL  PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

 

MAYOR: 

MAYOR HAYGOOD    PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

 

CITY CLERK: 

REBECCA HAYES     PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

 

CITY ATTORNEY: 

JAY ROSS      PRESENT____  ABSENT____ 

4



JANUARY 19, 2016 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e1
 

                                                                                  

1.    CALL TO ORDER: 
There being a quorum present Council President Rudicell called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.       

 

2.    ROLL CALL  
COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:   Tommie Conaway; Pat Rudicell; John Lake; Randy Fry; Ron Scott;  

Robin LeJeune, Angie Phillips. 

 

Also present: Mayor Haygood; Rebecca Hayes, City Clerk; Jay Ross, City Attorney; Kevin Boucher, City 

Attorney; James White, Fire Chief; Kelli Kichler, Finance Director/Treasurer;  Margaret Thigpen, Civic Center 

Director; Richard Johnson, Public Works Director;  David Carpenter, Police Chief; Tonja Young, Library 

Director; Richard Merchant, Building Official; Vickie Hinman, HR Director; Adrienne Jones, Planning Director 

Charlie McDavid, Recreation Department; David Dueitt, Recreation Board; Don Ouellette, Environmental 

Advisory Committee; Al Guarisco, Village Point Foundation; Victoria Phelps, Beautification Committee; 

Tomasina Werner, Beautification Committee. 

 

Absent: David McKelroy, Recreation Director.  

 

INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 Reverend Charles Jackson with Macedonia Missionary Baptist church gave the invocation. 

3.    APPROVE MINUTES:  

January 4, 2016 Council Meeting Minutes: 

 There being no corrections, the minutes for the January 4, 2016 council meeting stand approved. 

 

January 11, 2016 Council Work Session Minutes: 

There being no corrections, the minutes for the January 11, 2016 council work session stand approved. 

 

PRESENTATION:    Daphne Strike Club / Mrs. Ruth Sewell 

 

Mrs. Sewell spoke regarding the recreation facilities improvements, and encouraged more soccer fields.  She 

encouraged council to go with Option “A”.  The club is disappointed that no one involved with soccer was 

consulted on the plans.  The Strike Club offered to fund and build a maintenance building and field house at 

Trione to store their equipment. 

 

 

4.    REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES: 

 A.   FINANCE COMMITTEE – Fry 

The minutes for the January 11
th

 meeting are in the packet. 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Fry to renew the city’s insurance policy with John A. Robertson Insurance 

Agency, Inc.  Seconded by Councilman Lake. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

5



JANUARY 19, 2016 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e2
 

 

Treasurers Report / December 2015 

The Treasurer’s Report as of December, 2015 Total Unrestricted Funds - $11,232,639 and Total City Funds - 

$20,248,935 

 

 Total Unrestricted Funds - $11,232,639                   

 Increase from Last Year’s Unrestricted Funds - $ 1,619,429     

 Total Restricted Funds - $ 9,016,296 

 Total City Funds - $ 20,248,935 

 # of months of Unrestricted cash to cover monthly operating Expenses & Debt Service – 5.1 months 

compared to the previous year -  4.4  months 
 
      .   

Sales & Use Tax Collections / November 2015 

$1,157,742  was collected for November 2015: 

 YTD Variance over Budget - $110,571.80          

 Percent change from last year’s collections   + 5%  

 

Lodging Tax Collections / November 2015 

$77,075  which is down $214  from November’s 2014’s collections of $77,289 

 YTD Variance over Budget:    $12,212     

 Percentage change YTD from last year’s collections:  $7,530 +  4.7% 

 

 

B.   BUILDINGS & PROPERTY COMMITTEE – Lake 

The minutes for the January 4, 2016 meeting are in the packet.  Councilman Lake mentioned the gazebos that 

were purchased did not include funds for the foundations, and the additional cost will be $3,000 for the 

foundations, and was referred to the Finance Committee. 

 

C.   PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE – Conaway  

The committee met today, and the committee discussed the retiring of the drug dog and replacement which 

will cost between $8,000 - $10,000.  The next meeting will be February 15
th

.  

 

D.  CODE ENFORCEMENT/ORDINANCE COMMITTEE – Scott 

The committee met this afternoon, and the minutes will be in the next packet.  The next meeting will  be 

February 15
th

 after the Public Safety meeting. 

 

E.   PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE – LeJeune 

The next meeting will be February 1
st
 after the Buildings and Property meeting. 

 

5.    REPORTS OF SPECIAL BOARDS & COMMISSIONS: 

      A.   Board of Zoning Adjustments – Adrienne Jones 

The next meeting will  be February 4
th

.  

 

 

 

6



JANUARY 19, 2016 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e3
 

 

     B.   Downtown Redevelopment Authority – Conaway 

There will be a retreat on January 30
th

 at the Hampton Inn at 9:00 a.m. 

 

    C.   Industrial Development Board – Phillips 

There will not be a meeting for January.  The DISC property will be considered by the Planning Commission 

January 28
th

.   

 

    D.   Library Board – Lake 

The first history series on the Four Dominate World Powers –The Islamic State, was held on January 13
th 

-
 

Islamic State with 130 people attending, and tomorrow January 20
th 

the series on Russia will be held at 10:00 

a.m. and January 28
th

 - China and February 3
rd

 - United States. 

  

 E.   Planning Commission – Scott 

The Site Preview meeting will be 8:30 tomorrow. 

 

  F.   Utility Board – Fry 

The next meeting will be January 27
th

 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

6.   MAYOR’S REPORT 

Mayor Haygood reported that the Bills property is on the Planning Commission Site Preview meeting tomorrow 

at 8:30 p.m.  There will be an Executive Session to discuss pending litigation and the purchase of real property.  

He also reported on the removal of six oak trees on Highway 98 south of Johnson Road saying that no one at the 

city was aware of activity there yesterday.  Everything appears to be done right. 

 

7.  CITY ATTORNEY REPORT: 
Mr. Ross said council needs to go into Executive Session and have Richard Johnson present to discuss pending 

litigation, and to also discuss the purchase of real property.   

 

Mr. Ross asked for clarity on 2015-80 regarding the contribution of $150,000 to the Thomas Hospital 

Foundation, Asking if it is the Free Standing Emergency Room or the Birth Center at Thomas Hospital. 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Fry to amend the September 28, 2015 special called council meeting minutes 

to reflect the contribution is for the Birth Center.  Seconded by Councilman Scott. 

 

AYE    Lake, Fry, Scott, LeJeune, Phillips, Rudicell                        NAY   NONE OPPOSED         

 

                                 ABSTAIN    Conaway                   MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

Councilman Scott asked that the language in section “a” and “b” be clarified as “b” gives the connotation that 

the city will be giving an extra $120,000.  He asked that this be restated to make it plain as to how much will be 

given. 

 

 

 

7



JANUARY 19, 2016 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e4
 

 

Mr. Ross stated that it would be best to repeal Ordinance 2015-80 and prepare a new ordinance with the wishes 

of the council.   

 

 

8.   DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS: 

 

NO COMMENTS FROM DEPARTMENT HEADS 

 

 

Councilman Lake spoke regarding the cutting of the oak trees on Hwy 98 below Johnson Road, and was upset 

that this was done on MLK Day with the project being next to a minority district. 

 

Richard Johnson – Public Works Director – spoke regarding the cutting of the trees on Hwy 98 saying that 

ALDOT has jurisdiction of the Hwy 98 corridor, and they submitted plans for a permit approval for removal of 

the live oaks planted 25 years ago.  54 live oaks will be planted to mitigate for the trees that were cut down.  

They had all the permits and were approved for the cutting down of the trees.  The company is spending high 

dollars on landscaping at the entrance.  The Planning Commission has authority to approve site plans, but it is 

ALDOT’s call.  He knew the plans, but failed to let the mayor and council know.  You cannot dictate to 

contractors when they do their work. 

 

Mayor Haygood said that he would reach out to Vince Calmetti to notify Daphne when things like this is going 

to happen and negotiate.  He will ask for the specifics on how this was determined, and get some answers.  

 

9.  CITY CLERK REPORT:  
a.)  Events Permit / Shadow Barons Mardi Gras Parade / February 6, 2016, 2016    

  

MOTION BY Councilwoman Phillips to approve the Events Permit the Shadow Barons Mardi Gras 

Parade / February 6, 2016.  Seconded by Councilman Fry. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

    b.) MOTION:  To approve the Chamber of Commerce requests contained in the attached letter for the 

28
th

 Annual Jubilee Festival (letter attached to these minutes). 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Lake to approve the requests from the Chamber of Commerce for the 

28
th

 Annual Jubilee Festival.    Seconded by Councilman Scott. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

 

 

8



JANUARY 19, 2016 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e5
 

 

10.    PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

Mr. Kevin Spriggs – Business Owner in Daphne – spoke of being able to see business in Daphne due to the 

trees along Hwy 98.  They are not conducive of economic development. 

 

Mr. David Dueitt – 104 D’Olive Boulevard – spoke regarding the council in the past dropping the ball on a new 

park, and this council was going to be the same.  He asked council to find the money to do all the improvements 

to the facilities, and he is not averse to spending $25 million for the improvements.  He asked council to be bold 

and to do what is right. 

 

 

11.    RESOLUTIONS & ORDINANCES: 

 
a)     Resolution 2016-03. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Retirement of Police K-9 Drug Dog  

Resolution 2016-03. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Retirement of Police Drug Dog  

 

MOTION BY Councilwoman Conaway to waive the reading of Resolutions 2016-03.  Seconded by 

Councilman Fry. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

MOTION BY Councilwoman Conaway to adopt Resolutions 2016-03.   Seconded by Councilman Lake. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

 
        ORDINANCES:  

a)     Ordinance 2016-01. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .Repealing and Replacing Ordinances 2007-37 and 2007-38 

                                    Regarding the Rules and Regulations for Daphne City Parks  

 

1
ST

 READ 

a)     Ordinance 2016-02. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Appropriation of Funds: Lott Park Fence / Little Bethel Baptist    

                                                                         Church  Graveyard 

 

b)    Ordinance 2016-03. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Appropriation of Funds:  Recreation Equipment 

 

c)     Ordinance 2016-04. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Appropriation of Funds: Sidewalk/Boardwalk Improvements 

 

 

 

 

9



JANUARY 19, 2016 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e6
 

 

Ordinance 2016-01. . . . . . . . Repealing and Replacing Ordinances 2007-37 and 2007-38 Regarding Rules and 

Regulations for Daphne City Parks 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to waive the reading of Ordinance 2016-01.  Seconded by Councilman 

Fry. 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to adopt Ordinance 2016-01.  Seconded by Councilman Fry. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

 1
ST

 READ 

a)     Ordinance 2016-02. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Appropriation of Funds: Lott Park Fence / Little Bethel Baptist Church  

                                                                         Graveyard 

 

b)    Ordinance 2016-03. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Appropriation of Funds:  Recreation Equipment 

 

c)     Ordinance 2016-04. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Appropriation of Funds: Sidewalk/Boardwalk Improvements 

  

 

ORDINANCES  2016-02, 2016-03 AND 2016-04  WERE 1
ST

 READ 

 

12.    COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Mayor Haygood thanked Boy Scout Troop #82 for coming out tonight. He will report on the dialogue with 

ALDOT regarding the trees. 

 

Councilman LeJeune – reminded everyone of the special called council meeting on January 25
th

 at 6:30 p.m. to 

discuss the recreation facilities. 

 

Councilman Scott – said that the ribbon cutting for the Daphne Central Park had 35 people show up even 

though it was a rainy day.  The park is used daily, and the trail is 6/10 of a mile, and the view at the top is 

gorgeous view. He thanked the Lake Forest Property Owners Association for working with the city.  There are 

plans to extend the walking paths. 

 

Councilman Fry –  enjoyed participating in the ribbon cutting.  It is an excellent facility.  Council committed to 

finding funds to do what is needed.  The impact on the residence will be in effect long after this council is gone. 

 

 Councilman Lake – spoke regarding directional signs on I-10 before the Daphne exit. He feels the money 

would be better spent this way instead of a digital sign at the KFC point.   

10



JANUARY 19, 2016 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e7
 

 

Councilman Conaway – walked the trail at Daphne Central Park.  She thanked Mr. Johnson and Mrs. Jones for 

sharing information regarding the trees. 

 

Councilwoman Rudicell – gave the agenda items for the February 8
th

 work session – May Day Park Boat ramp, 

and March – Employee and retiree health insurance. 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to go into Executive Session to discuss pending litigation and the 

purchase of real property.  Seconded by Councilwoman Phillips. 

 

The City Attorney certified that the stated reason is appropriate according to the Open Meetings Act. 

The meeting will take about 30 minutes. 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE 

Conaway  Aye    LeJeune  Aye 

Lake   Aye    Phillips  Aye 

Fry   Aye    Rudicell  Aye 

Scott   Aye 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

Council entered into Executive Session at 7:58 p.m. 

 

Council returned from Executive Session at 8:30 p.m. 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to authorize legal counsel to take appropriate legal action in the Fannon 

lawsuit including a counter lawsuit if they deem necessary.  Seconded by Councilman Lake. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

MOTION BY Councilman Scott to instruct staff to engage HMR to begin the engineering work for the 

project involving the gulley between the Fannon property, what they refer to as the Fannon property, at 

the end of Lovett Lane.  Seconded by Councilwoman Conaway. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

Councilman Scott asked Mr. Johnson and Ms. Kichler to have ordinances for the next council meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11



JANUARY 19, 2016 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

1705 MAIN STREET 

DAPHNE, AL 

6:30 P.M. 

P
ag

e8
 

 

13.   ADJOURN: 

MOTION BY Councilman Fry to adjourn Seconded by Councilwoman Phillips. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO DISCUSS, THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:35 

P.M. 

 

Respectfully submitted by,                                   Certification of Presiding Officer                          

                                            

__________________________________  _____________________________   

Rebecca A. Hayes ,     Pat Rudicell,     

City Clerk       Council President 

12



13



Office of the Mayor 

City of Daphne 

 

PROCLAMATION 
 

ARBOR DAY 

 
FEBRUARY 27, 2016 

 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Daphne has been recognized 

by The National Arbor Day Foundation as a Tree City USA, and 

 

WHEREAS, trees reduces erosion, cuts heating and cooling costs, cleans the air, 

produces oxygen and provides habitat for wildlife, and 

 

WHEREAS, trees in our City increase property values and beautify our community. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE do hereby proclaim 

February 28, 2015 as “ARBOR DAY” in the City of Daphne, and urges all citizens to plant trees, and to support efforts to 

protect our trees and woodlands for this and future generations. 

 

 

         ____________________________ 

         Dane Haygood, Mayor 

 

 

       ATTEST: ____________________________ 

         Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk 

 

14



 

PUBLIC HEARING  

 

FEBRUARY 1, 2016 
 

TO CONSIDER: 

 

 
 

 

1.)  Amending the Land Use and Development Ordinance / Revisions to  

 Olde Towne District Map 

 

Recommendation:  Favorable 

 

2.)       Pre-Zone:                  Red Barn, LLC 

 

   Location:   South and West of Oldfield Subdivision, Phase One 

 

            Present Zoning:  RA, Rural Agricultural, Baldwin County District 15  

                                                    in the extraterritorial planning jurisdiction of Daphne 

 

            Proposed Pre-Zoning: R-2, Medium Density Single Family Residential  

                                                    District; R-3, High Density Single Family Residential  

                                 District and R-6, Garden/Patio Homes District 

 

   Recommendation: Unanimous Favorable 

 

 

3.)        Annexation:  Red Barn, LLC 

 

   Location:   South and West of Oldfield Subdivision, Phase One 

 

   Recommendation: Unanimous Favorable 

 

  

       

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



CODE ENFORCMENT/ORDINANCE COMMITTEE 

Wednesday, January 19, 2016 

City Hall Executive Conference Room 

1705 Main Street 

Daphne, AL 

5:30 P.M. 

 

Councilman Ron Scott, Chairman    Councilwoman Angie Phillips 

Councilman Randy Fry     Councilman John Lake 

Councilman Pat Rudicell     Councilman Robin LeJeune 

Councilwoman Tommie Conway 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

 The chairman declared a quorum was present and called the meeting to order at 5:20 p.m. 

 

Members Present:  Ron Scott; Pat Rudicell; Randy Fry; Robin LeJeune; Tommie Conaway; John Lake; 

Angie Phillips. 

 

Also Present:  Rebecca Hayes, City Clerk / recording secretary; Jay Ross, City Attorney (arrived at 6:00 

p.m.); Kevin Boucher, City Attorney; Richard Johnson, Public Works Director; Matt Creel, Code 

Enforcement Officer; Lt. Brian Gulsby, Police Department; Kelli Kichler, Finance Director; Vickie 

Hinman, HR Director; David Carpenter, Police Chief; James White, Fire Chief;  Battalion Chief Andy 

Ray, Fire Department; Chip Martin, Fire Marshal; Victoria Phelps; Tom Walker. 

 

II. APPROVE MINUTES / December 21 2015 

There being no corrections the December 21, 2015 minutes stand approved as written. 

 

III. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

Mr. Chris Baker spoke regarding property he owned on Magnolia Avenue and his plans to build multi-

family cottages for handicapped people. He thought that the Multi-families in Single Family District was 

dealing with projects like his, but Councilman Scott told him that the subject the committee was dealing 

with was where multiple families were dwelling in a house meant for single families, and that the 

Planning Department could help him with his project. 

 

IV. ORDINANCE REVIEW/DISCUSSION 

a.) Discuss:  Appointing and Reappointing Committee and Board Members 

The committee discussed the proposed ordinance and requested the following: 

1. Ask Kevin to look to see about having seven (7) members on committees where council does not 

make up the committee or board 

2. Have a representative from the seven (7) districts, and if there is no one volunteering from one 

district someone from another district can be appointed to represent that district 

3. Cleanup the Recreation Board terms / Members should be appointed for five (5) years 

4. Twice a year present to the committee lists of committees and boards with terms for review 

5. Reappoint those committee and board members whose terms have expired 

The proposed ordinance will come back to the February meeting. 

74



ORDINANCE COMMITTEE                                      DECEMBER 21, 2015 Page 2 

 

 

b.)  Discuss:  Right-of-Way Ordinance 

Richard Johnson asked that discussion of this ordinance be postponed until February since B.J. is not 

here, because he is the one that is handling the permitting and so forth for this ordinance. 

 

c.)  Discuss: Revision to the Speed Limit Ordinances 

The committee discussed the proposed revisions and made the following amendments: 

1. Omit sections 3, 4, and 16 

2. Clarified the boundaries for the 25 mph limit on Main Street / From Santa Rosa to Johnson Road 

Chief Carpenter said that because of the parks that are on Main Street between the schools he is in 

favor of the 25 mph 

 

The proposed ordinance will come back to the February meeting. 

 

d.)  Discuss Amendments to Revised Take Home Vehicle Policy / Kevin Boucher 

The committee discussed the proposed ordinance and made the following amendments: 

1. Take home vehicles if task specific at the discretion of Department Heads  

2. Take home vehicles only applies to Public Works, Police Department and Fire Department 

3. Clarification from insurance company regarding non-city employees riding in city vehicles 

The proposed ordinance will come back to the February meeting.   

The discussion on Taxi Service in the City of Daphne, Multi-families dwelling in Single Family Homes 

and Voting Places was postponed to the February meeting.  

V. OTHER BUSINESS  

No other business to discuss. 

 

VI.       NEXT MEETING /  February 15, 2016 

 

VII. ADJOURN 

 

MOTION BY Councilman LeJeune to adjourn.  Seconded by Councilwoman Phillips. 

 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO DISCUSS THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 

6:25 P.M. 

75



NOMINATION FOR THE ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE 

 

DISTRICT  #1 

 

Amy Gohres 
906 Bonita Ave, Daphne 36526 

251-281-6356 

 

Amy Gohres earned a Bachelor of Science in environmental engineering from LSU and a Master 

of Science in environmental engineering and science from Clemson University.  Before returning 

home to the Gulf Coast, Amy worked for The Home Depot Corporate Office, with 

responsibilities for developing and managing company‐wide environmental initiatives. While in 

that role, she conceptualized and implemented the first compact fluorescent light‐bulb (CFL) 

recycling program by a U.S. retailer.  

 

Since residing in Daphne, Amy has worked regionally with the five Gulf Coast National 

Estuarine Research Reserves - including Weeks Bay Reserve in Fairhope - to educate decision-

makers on pivotal coastal management issues. She worked as a Natural Resource Planner with 

Alabama Department of Conservation and Natural Resources, State Lands Division, Coastal 

Section.  In 2014, Amy started her own business providing environmental consultant and project 

management services. She resides near Olde Towne Daphne with her husband John and three 

year old daughter Lily. 

  

 

76



Page 1 of 2 
 

DOWNTOWN REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
1705 MAIN STREET, DAPHNE, AL 

December 2, 2015 
 
 

COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 
Members Present:  
Chairman Casey Zito, Ken Balme, Debbie Strahley, Dayna Oldham, Doug Bailey. 
Dorothy Morrison (Arrived 5:34pm), Patricia Vanderpool (Arrived 5:45pm) 
 
Also Present: Councilwoman Tommy Conaway, Mayor Haygood, Councilman 
John Lake, Irvine Starke, Sarah Toulson 
 
Members of Little Bethel Baptist Church: Earnestine McBride, Mellerene 
McDonald, Shirley Heard, Catherine Briner, Rev. Donald Parker, Walter Heard, 
Douglas Barrow, Cynthia Triplett, Carlos Ray 
 
Chairman Casey Zito called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m. 
 
1. Public Participation 
 
Rev Donald Parker of Little Bethel Baptist Church presented the Authority with a 
mini grant application for refurbishing the cemetery. It is in grave need of 
maintenance, including extensive tree removals, some of which the roots are 
growing into the graves. They are also looking at a fence for the property.  
Authority discussed options including looking into the type of trees that need 
removal and additional grant monies, including historic preservation grants (AL 
Historic Commission, Baldwin County Historic Commission). Authority 
mentioned looking at the City to assist in grant writing for the Church if possible. 
Members of the Authority were meeting with the Church at the cemetery to look 
at condition and discuss further.  
 
2. Approval of Minutes 
 

Motion by Dorothy Morrison to approve the minutes from the October 28, 
2015 meeting as written.  Second by Doug Bailey.  
  

Motion Carried Unanimously 

 
3. Treasurer’s Report 

Doug Bailey reviewed the Treasurer’s report, stating the balance for DRA 
funds currently stand at $181,625.19.    

 

Motion by Dorothy Morrison to accept the December 2, 2015 Treasurer’s 
Report with a balance of $181,625.19.  Seconded by Debbie Strahley.  
 

Motion Carried Unanimously 

77



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
4. Website Design – Sarah Toulson 

Ms. Toulson spoke with the Authority regarding their desires for the DRA’s 
website including website design and content, and logo design. She will send a 
proposal to be approved by Authority in January’s meeting.  

 
5.   Terms of Members 

It was discussed that Danya Oldham needs to be reappointed by the 
Authority.  

 

Motion by Dorothy Morrison to reappoint Danya Oldham on the Downtown 
Redevelopment Authority for a term of 4 years.  Second by Patricia 
Vanderpool.   
 

Motion Carried Unanimously 

 
Chairman Zito mentioned if anyone was interested in the Chairman position it 
may be time for new leadership. In addition, Authority needs to get more 
people involved in the DRA.  
 

7.  Other Business Deemed Necessary 
 

Mr. Irvine mentioned how the Authority needs to extend Olde  Towne District 
to the Village Overlay district. The Authority discussed the need to create a 
strategic plan, goals, for 2016. They set a Strategic Planning meeting for 
Saturday, January 30th at 9am.  
 
Dorothy Morrison requested the Authority authorize her purchasing lights for 
the downtown planter boxes. 
 

Motion by Danya Oldem to approve $150 for purchase of lights for the planter 
boxes downtown.    Second by Doug Bailey.   
 

Motion Carried Unanimously 

 
 
With no other business to consider, the meeting was adjourned at 
7:25 p.m.  
 
Next Meeting: January 27th, 2016 at 5:30pm 

78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



MINUTES - Page 1 of 4  

  
 
 

 

APPROVED MINUTES 

Utilities Board Meeting 

City of Daphne Council Chambers December (November) 2, 2015 5:00 p.m. 
 

I. Call to Order 
The regular November 2015 Board meeting for the Utilities Board of the City of Daphne was held on 
December 2, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. and called to order by Chairman Robert Segalla, proceeded by the Roll Call: 

 

 
II. Roll Call 

Members Present: Robert Segalla, Chairman 
Randy Fry, Vice Chairman 
Billy Mayhand, Secretary/Treasurer  
Selena Vaughn 
Dane Haygood, Mayor 
 

Others Absent:   
  

 
Others Present: Jerry Speegle – Board Attorney  

Danny Lyndall – General Manager 
Van Baggett – Operations Manager  
Drew Klumpp – Administrative Services Manager 
Teresa Logiotatos – Finance Manager 
Lori May-Wilson – Executive Assistant 
Melinda Immel – Volkert & Associates 
Ray Moore – HMR 
Robbie Strom – HMR 
 

Others Absent:   
 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

The Chairman led the Board and meeting attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
The Chairman gave recognition to the military veterans, those working with the Utility as well as the families 
of military veterans. 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes 

A.  Utilities Board Minutes from October 28, 2015: 
                   The Chairman inquired if there were any corrections recommended for the submitted Minutes for the 

October 28, 2015 Utilities Board meeting. 
 

MOTION BY Billy Mayhand to approve the submitted Minutes for October 28, 2015; Seconded by  
Selena Vaughn. 
AYE: FRY, HAYGOOD, MAYHAND, SEGALLA, VAUGHN              NAY:             ABSENT:  ABSTAIN:  MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

105



MINUTES - Page 2 of 4  

V. OLD BUSINESS – No old business. 
 
 

VI. NEW BUSINESS – 
 

A. Recommendation for Award: 2015/2016 Annual Contract for Point Repairs (BOARD ACTION:Motion) 
Danny Lyndall explained that this year-long, amount-capped contract for several lines within the Daphne 
Utilities system had been investigated for crucial repair.  Melinda Immel with Volkert further added that they 
are familiar with the low bidder, and additionally answered questions from the Board relating to sewer lines. 
 

B. Recommendation for Award:  Douglas Road Booster Pump Station (BOARD ACTION: Motion) 
Danny Lyndall clarified when the project was initially published for bids, the tank was advertised for bid first, 
then a package project for all the piping, the booster station and the site work was advertised.  He stated  
that the booster pump bids came in unexpectedly higher and was removed from the advertisement for bid 
package and it was advertised for bids a second time whereby the results came back at an approximate 
savings of $200,000.  Robbie Strom with HMR detailed the bid process on this project and recommended the 
low bidder (Patterson Pump Company-Eshelman- for $238,560.00). 
 

MOTION BY Selena Vaughn to Approve the Recommendation for Award for the Douglas 
Road Booster Pump Station project to Patterson Pump Company(Eshelman)for $238,560.00; 
Seconded by Billy Mayhand.   

Vice-Chairman Randy Fry asked how much was budgeted for this project; Danny Lyndall explained the 
amount budgeted for the total project is $1.6 million for the tank and all the associated work, advising that 
separating the bid in this manner put the project between $1.4 and $1.5 million and coming in under 
anticipated budget.  Mayor Haygood asked for an opinion as to why separating the project resulted in the 
cost savings; Robbie Strom advised that the project was the same except that the specs were simplified.   

MOTION BY Selena Vaughn to Approve the Recommendation for Award for the Douglas 
Road Booster Pump Station project to Patterson Pump Company(Eshelman)for $238,560.00; 
Seconded by Billy Mayhand.    

AYE: Fry, Haygood, Mayhand, Segalla, Vaughn          NAY:               ABSENT:             ABSTAIN:            MOTION CARRIED  

 

MOTION BY Randy Fry to Approve the Recommendation for Award for the  2015/2016 
Annual Contract for Point Repairs to W.R. Mitchell, Contractor, Inc. for $350,569.00; 
Seconded by Billy Mayhand.    

 
Melinda Immel answered price comparison questions relating to the project. 

MOTION BY Randy Fry to Approve the Recommendation for Award for the  2015/2016 
Annual Contract for Point Repairs to W.R. Mitchell, Contractor, Inc. for $350,569.00; 
Seconded by Billy Mayhand.    

AYE: Fry, Haygood, Mayhand, Segalla, Vaughn          NAY:               ABSENT:           ABSTAIN:            MOTION CARRIED  

 

 

106



MINUTES - Page 3 of 4  

VII. BOARD ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
Mr. Speegle advised the Board of the need for Executive Session certifying proper topics as character 
reputation, performance of an employee, pending litigation and update on the EEOC claims which are 
confidential, as well as another dispute that may turn into a litigation matter.  He estimated 30 to 45 
minutes for Executive Session.  

 
VIII. FINANCIAL REPORT 

Teresa Logiotatos pointed out and explained the temporary change in the graph images; she 
discussed the irrigation revenue graph, explained the increase expense for Blue Cross & Blue Shield 
of Alabama, reviewed abnormal or uncommonly large checks, and answered questions from the 
Board. 
 

IX. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

A. GM Report 
Danny Lyndall had nothing further to add to his report but answered questions from the Board, 
particularly regarding Algae Systems.  He reminded the Board that there will not be a board meeting 
in December but will combine financials for the January board books. 
 

B. Operations Report 
Van Baggett reviewed his report for the Board highlighting the Douglas Road water tank project  
 

C.  Engineering & Consulting Reports 
 
Ray Moore from HMR updated the Board on the Sixth Street Project and elaborated on the Douglas 
Road project. 
 
Melinda Immel from Volkert had nothing further to add to her report. 
 
Daphne Utilities’ customer Daniel Dyas expressed condolences for the recent tragedy of retired 
employee Andrew Bolar.  

 
X. BOARD ACTION –  Previously addressed under “New Business”. 

 

XI. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – None. 

 

XII. BOARD COMMENTS –  Selena Vaughn expressed her approval with the board book and newsletter; 
Mayor Haygood invited everyone for the Daphne Tree Lighting and commented optimistically for the future 
funding of the unsewered areas of Daphne and wished everyone a Merry Christmas; Randy Fry expressed 
his appreciation to those who have served and are currently serving our country and wished everyone a 
fun and careful holiday; Billy Mayhand wished everyone a safe holiday and spend time with family if 
possible; Chairman Segalla also wished everyone a safe and happy holiday. 

 
XIII. Executive Session 

The Board adjourned to Executive Session at 5:32 pm. 
 

MOTION BY Billy Mayhand to adjourn to Executive Session; Seconded by Randy Fry. 

AYE: Fry, Haygood, Mayhand, Segalla, Vaughn          NAY:               ABSENT:             ABSTAIN:            MOTION CARRIED  

 
 
 
 
 

107



MINUTES - Page 4 of 4  

 
The Board reconvened from Executive Session at 6:34 pm. 
 

MOTION BY Mayor Dane Haygood to Approve the discussed Evaluation and Performance Increase 
of 3% and a 2% one-time bonus effective the first pay-period of January 1, 2016; Seconded by Billy  Mayhand. 

AYE: Fry, Haygood, Mayhand, Segalla, Vaughn          NAY:               ABSENT:           ABSTAIN:                MOTION CARRIED  

 
 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT  
 

MOTION BY Billy Mayhand to adjourn. 

AYE: Fry, Haygood, Mayhand, Segalla, Vaughn          NAY:               ABSENT:              ABSTAIN:            MOTION CARRIED  

 

The meeting adjourned at 6:36pm. 

 

Preceding minutes submitted to the Daphne Utilities Board by: 

Lori Wilson, Executive Assistant, Daphne Utilities 

108



109



110



111



RESOLUTION 2016 - 05 
 

A RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PERSONAL PROPERTY SURPLUS  AND 

AUTHORIZING DISPOSITION FOR SALE TO THE CITY OF PRICHARD 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Daphne has determined that a 1989 Ford D80 Fire Truck is no longer 
required for public or municipal purposes;  and 
 

WHEREAS, such Fire Truck has been replaced with a newer Fire Truck and is no longer used by 
the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Prichard provides a certain quality of life services to their citizens. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Daphne supports the efforts of other municipalities; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Daphne has determined that the City of Prichard can utilize this Fire Truck; 
and 

 

WHEREAS, this Fire Truck is recommended for disposal; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Daphne that  
1- The following property is hereby declared to be surplus property 

and 
 

2- The Mayor is authorized to sell the 1989 Ford D80 Fire Truck listed below to City of 
Prichard  for $4,500: 

  DEPT EQ/VEH# DESCRIPTION     VIN

Fire 189 / 823 1989 FORD D80 PU C8000 E-ONE 1FDYD80U8KVA12858  
 
 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, 

ALABAMA, this               day of                   , 2016. 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                            

_____________________________ 

                                                                              Dane Haygood, Mayor 

       

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________ 

Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk  
 

112



ORDINANCE 2016 – 02 
 

APPROPRIATION FOR: FENCE AT LOTT PARK:  BETWEEN LOTT PARK 
AND LITTLE BETHEL BAPTIST CHURCH GRAVEYARD PROPERTY 

 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2015-55 approved adopted the Fiscal Year 2016 Budget on 
October 5, 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2016 budget, the City 
Council has determined that certain appropriations are required and should be 
approved and made a part of the Fiscal Year 2016 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2012-48 sets forth an allocation of Lodging Tax proceeds 
that may be used for certain recreational grounds capital improvements; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Lott Park fencing project meets such recreational grounds capital 
criteria; and  
 
WHEREAS, the fence is needed for safety purposes to restrict park activities from 
entering the Little Bethel Baptist Church graveyard property: 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of 
Daphne, Alabama, that the Fiscal Year 2016 Budget is hereby amended to include 
an appropriation from the Lodging Tax Fund for installation of a fence on the Lott 
Park property adjacent to the Little Bethel Baptist Church graveyard property in the 
amount of $16,800.  
 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, 
Alabama, this ___ day of ______, 2016. 
 
 
 
             

       Dane Haygood, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
      
Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk 

 

113



ORDINANCE 2016 - 03 
 

Recreation Equipment :  Amend Budget from Lodging Tax Appropriation to 
General Fund Appropriation 

 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2015-55 approved adopted the Fiscal Year 2016 Budget on 
October 5, 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2016 budget, the City 
Council has determined that certain appropriations are required and should be 
approved and made a part of the Fiscal Year 2016 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, recreation equipment in the amount of $57,500 was included in the 
Lodging Tax FY2016 Budget to purchase the following equipment; and 
 

WHEREAS, the current Lodging Tax Ordinance (Ord 2014-06) does not allow this 
type equipment purchased without further Council approval, and 
 
WHEREAS, the recreation equipment purchase can be funded from the General 
Fund.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, 
Alabama, that funds in the amount of $57,500 from the General Fund are hereby 
appropriated and made a part of the Fiscal Year 2016 budget for the Recreation 
equipment: 

 Drag Machine-$18,000  

 John Deere Gator Utility Vehicle-$7,500  

 Chemical Sprayer-$20,000  

 John Deere 72” Z-Trak Mower-$12,000 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Daphne, 
Alabama, this                    day of                              , 2016. 
 
     

_________________________________ 
                                                                       Dane Haygood,  Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk 
 

114



ORDINANCE 2016-04 
 

Sidewalk/Boardwalk Improvements:  Lake Forest – Ridgewood Drive:     

North- Plaza Circle to Worchester Drive & South- Montclair Loop to Dunbar Loop 

 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 2015-55 approved adopted the Fiscal Year 2016 Budget on 
October 5, 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2016 budget, the City 
Council has determined that certain appropriations are required and should be 
approved and made a part of the Fiscal Year 2016 budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, certain sidewalk installations are needed for safe passage along City 

streets including the following locations in Lake Forest on Ridgewood Drive:         
 North- Plaza Circle to Worchester Drive (3,200 LF) 

 South- Montclair Loop to Dunbar Loop (2,800 LF) 
 
WHEREAS, surplus sale monies from FY2016 Surplus Sales will be available for 
funding such Sidewalk/Boardwalk projects. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, 
Alabama, that funds in the amount of $82,000 from the General Fund Surplus Sale 
revenues are hereby appropriated and made a part of the Fiscal Year 2016 budget 
for Sidewalk/Boardwalk Improvements in Lake Forest on Ridgewood Drive: North- 

Plaza Circle to Worchester Drive & South- Montclair Loop to Dunbar Loop. 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
DAPHNE, ALABAMA, THIS               day of                      , 2016. 
 

                                                                                                                                                     
 
_________________________________ 

                                                                          Dane Haygood, Mayor 
          
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Rebecca A.  Hayes, City Clerk 

115



1 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-05 

 

AN AMENDED ORDINANCE REMOVING CONTINGENCY REGARDING FUNDS TO 

THOMAS HOSPITAL FOUNDATION  

 

 WHEREAS, Ordinance 2015-55 approved and adopted the Fiscal Year 2016 Budget on 

October 5, 2015; and 

 WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Fiscal Year 2016 Budget, the City Council 

has determined that certain appropriations amended are required and should be approved and 

made part of the Fiscal Year 2016 budget; and 

 WHEREAS,  a policy has been established by the City Council in Ordinances 2015-16 

and 2015-45 that all outside entities, providing public benefit, but not direct financial benefit to 

the City, that request funding from the City adhere to the tenets of appropriations for Community 

Grant Programs; and 

 WHEREAS,  the City Council by Amendment 102 of the Fiscal Year 2016 Budget, made 

certain provisions for the payment of $150,000.00, payable at the rate of $30,000.00 each fiscal 

year to the Thomas Hospital Foundation for the establishment of a birthing center at Thomas 

Hospital’s current location in Fairhope, Alabama; and  

 WHEREAS, said Amendment 102 was passed by the City Council with an expressed 

contingency requiring that the funding for the birthing center would be approved contingent upon 

Thomas Hospital annexing certain property within the City of Daphne for the development of an 

emergency free standing department; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council has considered this appropriation to be an exception to the 

terms and conditions of the City’s Community Grants Program’s Ordinance based on 

extraordinary circumstances shown; and 

 WHEREAS, Ordinance 2015-80 was approved by the City of Daphne on the 4
th

 day of 

January, 2015, which did not accurately reflect the intentions of the City Council; and 

 WHEREAS, THE City Council now desires to remove the contingency related to the 

funding to Thomas Hospital Foundation birthing center and to express the current intent of the 

City Council;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA, as follows: 

a) That funds be and are hereby appropriated to Thomas Hospital Foundation in the 

amount of $150,000.00 payable at the rate of $30,000.00 per year with the initial 

$30,000.00 payment to be made a part of the Fiscal Year 2016 Budget with the 

remaining sum of $120,000.00 to be paid to the Thomas Hospital Foundation at 

the rate of $30,000.00 for each fiscal year thereafter commencing with fiscal year 

116



2 

 

2017 budget, but subject to funding to be pre-approved by the City Council each 

fiscal year hereafter. 

b) That the contingency of annexation of certain parcels of real property as originally 

established as a condition to Amendment 102 of Fiscal Year 2016 Budget be and is 

hereby removed. 

 REPEALER.  That Ordinance 2015-80 be and is expressly repealed. 

 EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Ordinance shall be effective and operative upon execution of 

this Ordinance by publication by law.  

 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA on this the _____ day of ____________________, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Dane Haygood 

       Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Rebecca A. Hayes 

City Clerk 

117



 CITY OF DAPHNE 
 

 ORDINANCE NO. 2016-06          
  

 ESTABLISHING 

THE SALARY OF THE MAYOR 
  
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA, AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 

SECTION ONE: 

That the salary of the Mayor of the City of Daphne commencing the first Monday in November, 

2016 shall be and the same is hereby fixed at Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000.00) annually, 

to be paid on the same pay cycle as city employees. 

 

SECTION TWO: 

That as additional compensation, the Mayor shall be entitled to reimbursement for use of his/her 

personal vehicle at the rate of reimbursement according to the current Internal Revenue rate. 

 

SECTION THREE: 

That the Mayor shall be entitled to all health care benefits, which may be provided for full-time 

employees of the City of Daphne, and to a cell phone and iPad. 

 

SECTION FOUR: 

That Ordinance 2008-17 and any other ordinance setting forth the salary of the Mayor is hereby 

repealed to the extent that the provisions of such Ordinance conflict with the provisions hereof. 

 

SECTION FIVE: 

That this Ordinance shall become effective upon adoption and publication as required by law, and 

shall continue in force and effect until repealed by action of the Council. 

 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, 

ALABAMA on this _______ day of _______________, 2016. 

           

 

                                                                                    _____________________________________ 

Dane Haygood, 

       Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

Rebecca A. Hayes, 

City Clerk 
 

118



 CITY OF DAPHNE 
 

   ORDINANCE NO. 2016-07     
 

AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH THE SALARY OF THE  
CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

  
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, 

ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

SECTION ONE: 

That the salary of the City Council President of the City of Daphne commencing the first Monday in 

November, 2016 shall be and the same is hereby fixed at $17,000 annually to be paid on the same pay cycle as 

city employees. 

 

SECTION TWO: 

That the salary of the City Council Vice-President of the City of Daphne, commencing the first Monday in 

November, 2016, shall be and the same in hereby fixed at  $14,200 annually to be paid on the same pay cycle 

as city employees. 

 

SECTION THREE: 

That the salary of the City Council Members of the City of Daphne, commencing the first Monday in 

November, 2016 shall be and the same is hereby fixed at $13,000 annually to be paid on the same pay cycle as 

city employees. 

 

SECTION FOUR: 

That the City Council Members shall be entitled to a cell phone, iPad and/or laptop computer. Council 

Members shall also be entitled to purchase city health insurance at the city’s cost to be deducted from their 

council pay. 

 

SECTION FIVE: 

That Ordinance 2008-16 and any other ordinance setting forth the salary of the City Council Members is 

hereby repealed to the extent that the provisions of such Ordinance conflict with the provisions hereof. 

 

SECTION SIX: 

That this Ordinance shall become effective upon adoption and publication as required by law, and shall 

continue in force and effect until repealed by action of the Council. 

 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA 

on this              day of                      , 2016.  

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Dane Haygood, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ 

Rebecca A. Hayes, City Clerk 

119



CITY OF DAPHNE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-08 

 

Amending the Land Use and Development Ordinance 2011-54 

Revision to Appendix I of the City of Daphne  

Olde Towne District Map 
 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Daphne, at their regular meeting 

held on November 19, 2015, favorably recommended certain amendments to the Olde Towne 

District Map approved and adopted by Ordinance No. 2011-54 referenced in Appendix I 

“Exhibit B” of the Daphne Land Use & Development Ordinance; and 

 

 WHEREAS, said amendments are necessary due to various rezoning and annexation 

requests, which have been approved since the adoption of Ordinance No. 2011-54 and Ordinance 

No. 2003-05, 2005-12, 2008-04 and 2009-66; and 

 

 WHEREAS, due notice of said proposed amendments to the Olde Towne District Map 

has been provided to the public as required by law through publication and open display at the 

City of Daphne Public Library and City Hall; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing regarding the proposed Olde Towne  District Map 

amendments was held by the City Council February 1, 2016; and 

                                    

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Daphne after due consideration believe the 

amendment to said Olde Towne District Map as requested by the Planning Commission are 

proper and in the best interest of the City. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA, as follows: 
 

SECTION I.  OLDE TOWNE DISTRICT MAP 
 

The Olde Towne District Map referenced hereto as Exhibit “A” attached to this 

Ordinance shall be the official boundary map for the Olde Towne District of the City of 

Daphne, Alabama.  

 

SECTION II.  AMENDMENT 
 

Ordinances 2011-54, 2003-05, 2005-12, 2008-04 and 2009-66 and any other amendments 

to these Ordinances are hereby amended to the extent that the previous Olde Towne 

District Map referenced in Land Use Ordinance Appendix I of Exhibit “B” and any 

amendment thereto, conflict with the Olde Towne District Map referenced as Exhibit 

“A”. 

 

 

120



 
ORDINANCE 2016-         REVISIONS TO OLDE TOWNE DISTRICT MAP        PAGE   2 

 

 

SECTION III. REPEALER 

 

 Any Ordinance(s) or parts of Ordinance(s) conflicting with the provisions of this 

Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as they conflict. 

 

SECTION IV.   EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

 This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of its approval by 

the City Council of Daphne and publication as required by law. 

 

 

 ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

DAPHNE, ALABAMA, ON THE                   DAY                                 , 2016. 

 

           

        

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Dane Haygood, 

       Mayor 

        

        

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

Rebecca A. Hayes 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

  

121



CITY OF DAPHNE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-08 

 

Amending the Land Use and Development Ordinance 2011-54 

Revision to Appendix I of the City of Daphne  

Olde Towne District Map 
 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Daphne, at their regular meeting 

held on November 19, 2015, favorably recommended certain amendments to the Olde Towne 

District Map approved and adopted by Ordinance No. 2011-54 referenced in Appendix I 

“Exhibit B” of the Daphne Land Use & Development Ordinance; and 

 

 WHEREAS, said amendments are necessary due to various rezoning and annexation 

requests, which have been approved since the adoption of Ordinance No. 2011-54 and Ordinance 

No. 2003-05, 2005-12, 2008-04 and 2009-66; and 

 

 WHEREAS, due notice of said proposed amendments to the Olde Towne District Map 

has been provided to the public as required by law through publication and open display at the 

City of Daphne Public Library and City Hall; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing regarding the proposed Olde Towne  District Map 

amendments was held by the City Council February 1, 2016; and 

                                    

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Daphne after due consideration believe the 

amendment to said Olde Towne District Map as requested by the Planning Commission are 

proper and in the best interest of the City. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA, as follows: 
 

SECTION I.  OLDE TOWNE DISTRICT MAP 
 

The Olde Towne District Map referenced hereto as Exhibit “A” attached to this 

Ordinance shall be the official boundary map for the Olde Towne District of the City of 

Daphne, Alabama.  

 

SECTION II.  AMENDMENT 
 

Ordinances 2011-54, 2003-05, 2005-12, 2008-04 and 2009-66 and any other amendments 

to these Ordinances are hereby amended to the extent that the previous Olde Towne 

District Map referenced in Land Use Ordinance Appendix I of Exhibit “B” and any 

amendment thereto, conflict with the Olde Towne District Map referenced as Exhibit 

“A”. 

 

 

122



 
ORDINANCE 2016-         REVISIONS TO OLDE TOWNE DISTRICT MAP        PAGE   2 

 

 

SECTION III. REPEALER 

 

 Any Ordinance(s) or parts of Ordinance(s) conflicting with the provisions of this 

Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as they conflict. 

 

SECTION IV.   EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

 This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the date of its approval by 

the City Council of Daphne and publication as required by law. 

 

 

 ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

DAPHNE, ALABAMA, ON THE                   DAY                                 , 2016. 

 

           

        

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Dane Haygood, 

       Mayor 

        

        

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

Rebecca A. Hayes 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

  

123



124



CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-09 

   

Ordinance to Pre-Zone Property Located  

South and West of Oldfield Subdivision, Phase One 

Red Barn, L.L.C. 

 

 WHEREAS, Red Barn, L.L.C. as the owner of certain real property located within the 

unincorporated area of Baldwin County, Alabama, has requested that said property that is 

currently under County zoning as RA, Rural Agricultural District, Baldwin County District 15, in 

the extraterritorial planning jurisdiction of the City of Daphne, to be pre-zoned as R-2, Medium 

Density Single Family Residential District, R-3, High Density Single Family Residential District 

and  R-6, (G), Garden/Patio Homes, District, City of Daphne prior to annexing into the City of 

Daphne; and 

 

WHEREAS, said real property is South and West of Oldfield Subdivision, Phase One, and more 

particularly described as follows:  

 

Legal Description for Pre-zone: 
R-2 

19.66 AC. 

 

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 91, OLDFIELD PHASE ONE, AS 

SHOWN BY MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED AT SLIDE 2328-C AND D, 

BALDWIN COUNTY PROBATE RECORDS AND RUN THENCE  RUN NORTH 88 

DEGREES 22 MINUTES 28 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 100.12 FEET; THENCE 

RUN SOUTH 01 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 22 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 150.46 

FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 29 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 58.39 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 01 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 49 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 161.38 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 87 DEGREES 15 

MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 24.80 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 

DEGREES 38 MINUTES 54 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 170.42 FEET; THENCE 

RUN SOUTH 38 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 09 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 74.94 

FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 47 SECONDS WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 168.50 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 49 

SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 634.82 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 

20 MINUTES 49 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 479.73 FEET; THENCE RUN 

SOUTH 11 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 08 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 140.10 FEET; 

THENCE RUN SOUTH 40 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE 

OF 236.43 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 56 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 16 SECONDS WEST, 

A DISTANCE OF 143.32 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 27 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 29 

SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 193.23 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE  

RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 322.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 191.79 FEET, 

(CHORD BEARS SOUTH 79 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST,  A DISTANCE 

OF 188.97 FEET); THENCE RUN NORTH 03 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 58 SECONDS 

EAST, A DISTANCE OF 436.03 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 22 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 

33 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 215.00 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO 

THE  RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 322.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 141.91 FEET, 

(CHORD BEARS SOUTH 65 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 51 SECONDS EAST,  A DISTANCE 

OF 140.77 FEET);  THENCE RUN NORTH 37 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 42 SECONDS 

EAST, A DISTANCE OF 203.37 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 48 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 

04 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 154.05 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 85 DEGREES 

09 MINUTES 13 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 287.00 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 

89 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 49 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 883.22 FEET; THENCE 

RUN SOUTH 88 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 23 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 24.61  

 

FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 10 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 145.09 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 22 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 04  

125



ORDINANCE 2016-09                                PRE-ZONE RED BARN, LLC                             PAGE   2 
 

SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.69 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 21 DEGREES 57 

MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 179.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING. TRACT CONTAINS 19.66 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

 

 

R-3 

36.10 AC. 

 

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF COMMON AREA 10, OLDFIELD PHASE ONE, AS 
SHOWN BY MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED AT SLIDE 2328-C AND D, BALDWIN COUNTY 
PROBATE RECORDS AND RUN THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST, A 
DISTANCE OF 1575.78 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 00 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 46 SECONDS EAST, 
A DISTANCE OF 141.06 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 48 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST, 
A DISTANCE OF 68.81 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 
50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 52.89 FEET, (CHORD BEARS NORTH 05 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 
12 SECONDS EAST,  A DISTANCE OF 50.46 FEET); THENCE RUN NORTH 52 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 
45 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 185.14 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 85 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 
06 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 20.32 FEET; 
THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 684.77 
FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 44.89 
FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 16 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 
197.60 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 56 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE 
OF 343.64 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST, A 
DISTANCE OF 1709.97 FEET; 
THENCE RUN NORTH 00 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 13 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 478.40 FEET; 
THENCE RUN NORTH 11 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 50.84 FEET; 
THENCE RUN NORTH 01 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 52 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 337.90 FEET  
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. TRACT CONTAINS 36.10 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 
 
 

R-6G 

16.35 AC. 

 

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 91, OLDFIELD PHASE ONE, AS 

SHOWN BY MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED AT SLIDE 2328-C AND D, 

BALDWIN COUNTY PROBATE RECORDS AND RUN THENCE NORTH 38 DEGREES 

14 MINUTES 47 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 99.55 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 

08 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 02 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 397.32 FEET; 

THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 32 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE 

OF 807.58 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 58 SECONDS WEST, 

A DISTANCE OF 165.81 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 25 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 37 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 55.63 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 05 DEGREES 03 

MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 409.52 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 

14 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 32 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 51.82 FEET; THENCE 

RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 04 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 150.02 

FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 89 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 49 SECONDS EAST, A 

DISTANCE OF 883.22 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 88 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 23 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 24.61 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 10 DEGREES 19 

MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 145.09 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 

22 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 04 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.69 FEET; THENCE 

RUN NORTH 21 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 179.55 

FEET; TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. TRACT CONTAINS 16.35 ACRES, MORE OR 

LESS. 

 
 

 

 

 

126



ORDINANCE 2016-09                                PRE-ZONE RED BARN, LLC                             PAGE   3 

 

WHEREAS, at the regular Planning Commission meeting on December 17, 2015, the 

Commission considered said request and set forth a unanimous favorable recommendation to the 

City Council of a pre-zoning amendment of the subject property for Red Barn, L.L. C. as R-2, 

Medium Density Single Family Residential District, R-3, High Density Single Family 

Residential District and R-6 (G), Garden/Patio Homes; and, 

 

WHEREAS, due notice of said proposed pre-zoning has been provided to the public as 

required by law through publication and open display at the Daphne Public Library and City 

Hall, a public hearing was held before the City Council on February 1, 2016; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Daphne after due consideration and upon 

consideration of the notes of the Planning Commission, deemed that said application for pre-

zoning of the above described real property is proper and in the best interest of the health, safety 

and welfare of the citizens of the City of Daphne, Alabama;  and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA, as follows: 

 

SECTION I: ZONING 

 

That above described real property is hereby pre-zoned to R-2, Medium Density Single 

Family Residential District, R-3, High Density Single Family Residential District and R-6 (G),  

 

Garden/Patio Homes, City of Daphne.  Upon annexation of the property prior to the expiration of 

the pre-zoning as set forth in Section IV, the property shall be assigned the zoning district in 

accordance with the pre-zoning and the zoning ordinance and zoning map be amended to reflect  

the said zoning.  Should annexation not occur prior to the expiration of this pre-zoning as set 

forth in Section IV, this pre-zoning shall have no effect and the designation of a zoning district 

for the property shall be set forth in the annexation ordinance. 

    

Until such time as the property is annexed to the City of Daphne, the property shall 

remain in the unincorporated area of Baldwin County and zoned in accordance with the Baldwin 

County Commission’s zoning plan.  The County’s zoning for the property at the time the request 

for pre-zoning was submitted was RA, Rural Agricultural District, Baldwin County District 15. 
 

SECTION II: REPEALER.  

 

 All other City Ordinances or parts thereof in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance, 

in so far as they conflict, are hereby repealed. 

 

SECTION III: SEVERABILITY.  
 

 The provisions of this Ordinance are severable. If any provision, section, paragraph, 

sentence, or part thereof shall be held unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall not affect or 

impair the remainder of said Ordinance, it being the legislative intent to ordain and enact each 

provision, section, paragraph, sentence, and part thereof separately and independently of each 

other. 

 

 

 

127



ORDINANCE 2016-09                                PRE-ZONE RED BARN, LLC                             PAGE   4 

 

SECTION IV: EFFECTIVE AND EXPIRATION DATE.  
 

 This Ordinance, and in particular the pre-zoning shall take effect after the date of its 

approval by the City Council of the City of Daphne and publication as required by law.  Pursuant 

to Code of Alabama (1975) Section 11-52-85, the zoning of the property, shall become effective 

upon the date the territory is annexed into the corporate limits. If any portion of the territory is 

not annexed into the corporate limits within 180 days of the initiation of annexation proceedings 

as provided by law then this pre-zoning shall be null and void. Should the pre-zoning become 

null and void, the applicant may reapply for pre-zoning at any time as long as an annexation 

petition is pending.   

 

ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

DAPHNE, ALABAMA, THIS              day of                      , 2016.       

                        

 

 

  _________________________________ 

 Dane Haygood,  

       Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 ______________________________ 

Rebecca A. Hayes, 

City Clerk 

128



EXHIBIT “A” 
R-2 

19.66 AC. 
 

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 91, OLDFIELD PHASE ONE, AS SHOWN BY MAP OR 

PLAT THEREOF RECORDED AT SLIDE 2328-C AND D, BALDWIN COUNTY PROBATE RECORDS AND RUN 

THENCE  RUN NORTH 88 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 28 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 100.12 FEET; THENCE 

RUN SOUTH 01 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 22 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 150.46 FEET; THENCE RUN 

SOUTH 29 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 31 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 58.39 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 

01 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 49 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 161.38 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 87 

DEGREES 15 MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 24.80 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 

38 MINUTES 54 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 170.42 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 38 DEGREES 38 

MINUTES 09 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 74.94 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 

47 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 168.50 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 49 

SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 634.82 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 49 

SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 479.73 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 11 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 08 

SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 140.10 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 40 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 48 

SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 236.43 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 56 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 16 

SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 143.32 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 27 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 29 

SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 193.23 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE  RIGHT, HAVING A 

RADIUS OF 322.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 191.79 FEET, (CHORD BEARS SOUTH 79 DEGREES 09 

MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST,  A DISTANCE OF 188.97 FEET); THENCE RUN NORTH 03 DEGREES 00 

MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 436.03 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 22 DEGREES 05 

MINUTES 33 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 215.00 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE  RIGHT, 

HAVING A RADIUS OF 322.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 141.91 FEET, (CHORD BEARS SOUTH 65 DEGREES 

00 MINUTES 51 SECONDS EAST,  A DISTANCE OF 140.77 FEET);  THENCE RUN NORTH 37 DEGREES 36 

MINUTES 42 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 203.37 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 48 DEGREES 09 

MINUTES 04 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 154.05 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 85 DEGREES 09 

MINUTES 13 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 287.00 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 89 DEGREES 20 

MINUTES 49 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 883.22 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 88 DEGREES 11 

MINUTES 23 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 24.61 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 10 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 

31 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 145.09 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 22 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 04 

SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.69 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 21 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 36 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 179.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. TRACT CONTAINS 19.66 

ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

 

 

129



EXHIBIT “A” 
R-3 

36.10 AC. 
 

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF COMMON AREA 10, OLDFIELD PHASE ONE, AS SHOWN BY 
MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED AT SLIDE 2328-C AND D, BALDWIN COUNTY PROBATE RECORDS AND 
RUN THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1575.78 FEET; 
THENCE RUN NORTH 00 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 46 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 141.06 FEET; THENCE 
RUN NORTH 48 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 68.81 FEET; THENCE ALONG A 
CURVE TO THE  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 52.89 FEET, (CHORD BEARS 
NORTH 05 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST,  A DISTANCE OF 50.46 FEET); THENCE RUN NORTH 
52 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 45 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 185.14 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 85 
DEGREES 31 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 20.32 FEET; 
THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 684.77 FEET; THENCE 
RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 44.89 FEET; THENCE RUN 
SOUTH 16 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 197.60 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 
00 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 56 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 343.64 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 89 
DEGREES 43 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1709.97 FEET; 
THENCE RUN NORTH 00 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 13 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 478.40 FEET; THENCE 
RUN NORTH 11 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 50.84 FEET; THENCE RUN 
NORTH 01 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 52 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 337.90 FEET  TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. TRACT CONTAINS 36.10 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

130



EXHIBIT “A” 
R-6G 

 
16.35 AC. 
 
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 91, OLDFIELD PHASE ONE, AS SHOWN BY MAP OR 

PLAT THEREOF RECORDED AT SLIDE 2328-C AND D, BALDWIN COUNTY PROBATE RECORDS AND RUN 

THENCE NORTH 38 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 47 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 99.55 FEET; THENCE RUN 

NORTH 08 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 02 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 397.32 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 

89 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 32 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 807.58 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 

DEGREES 28 MINUTES 58 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 165.81 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 25 

DEGREES 30 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 55.63 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 05 DEGREES 

03 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 409.52 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 14 DEGREES 34 

MINUTES 32 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 51.82 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 

04 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 150.02 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 89 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 49 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 883.22 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 88 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 23 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 24.61 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 10 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 31 SECONDS 

WEST, A DISTANCE OF 145.09 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 22 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 04 SECONDS WEST, 

A DISTANCE OF 50.69 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 21 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 36 SECONDS EAST, A 

DISTANCE OF 179.55 FEET; TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. TRACT CONTAINS 16.35 ACRES, MORE OR 

LESS. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

131



R-6G (CONT.) 
 

25.74 AC 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 59, OLDFIELD PHASE ONE, AS SHOWN BY MAP OR 

PLAT THEREOF RECORDED AT SLIDE 2328-C AND D, BALDWIN COUNTY PROBATE RECORDS AND RUN 

THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 49 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 479.73 FEET; THENCE RUN 

SOUTH 11 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 08 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 140.10 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 

40 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 236.43 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 56 

DEGREES 45 MINUTES 16 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 143.32 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 14 

DEGREES 16 MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 118.52 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 08 DEGREES 

21 MINUTES 07 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 684.72 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 22 DEGREES 38 

MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 54.31 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 

07 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 150.00 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 89 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 53 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 761.57 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 89 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 30 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 21.62 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 00 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 13 SECONDS 

EAST, A DISTANCE OF 478.40 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 11 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST, A 

DISTANCE OF 50.84 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 01 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 52 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE 

OF 337.90 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 01 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 03 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 

169.91 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 13 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 154.58 

FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 175.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 

67.37 FEET, (CHORD BEARS SOUTH 79 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 15 SECONDS WEST,  A DISTANCE OF 66.96 

FEET); THENCE RUN NORTH 20 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 27 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 228.02 FEET 

TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. TRACT CONTAINS 25.74 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

132



R-6G (CONT.) 
 

12.65 AC 

 

COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 142, OLDFIELD PHASE ONE, AS SHOWN BY MAP OR 
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED AT SLIDE 2328-C AND D, BALDWIN COUNTY PROBATE RECORDS AND RUN 
THENCE SOUTH 02 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 15 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 32.39 FEET; THENCE RUN 
NORTH 85 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 20.32 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING.  
THENCE RUN NORTH 85 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 06  SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 241.99 FEET; THENCE 
RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 503.24 FEET; THENCE RUN 
SOUTH 00 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 815.88 FEET; THENCE ALONG A 
CURVE TO THE  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.10 FEET, (CHORD BEARS 
NORTH 45 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 47 SECONDS WEST,  A DISTANCE OF 35.24 FEET); THENCE RUN SOUTH 
89 DEGREES 59 MINUTES 47 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 76.07 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO 
THE  RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 425.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 97.06 FEET, (CHORD BEARS NORTH 
83 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST,  A DISTANCE OF 96.85 FEET); THENCE RUN NORTH 76 
DEGREES 55 MINUTES 09 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 266.67 FEET; 
THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 578.84 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 131.31 
FEET, (CHORD BEARS NORTH 83 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST,  A DISTANCE OF 131.03 
FEET); THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 36 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 155.31 FEET; 
THENCE RUN NORTH 00 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 13 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 684.77 FEET; 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. TRACT CONTAINS 12.65 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

133



134



135



136



137



 

CITY OF DAPHNE, ALABAMA 

 

ORDINANCE 2016-10  

 

ORDINANCE TO ANNEX PROPERTY CONTIGUOUS 

TO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE 

 

South and West of Oldfield Subdivision, Phase One 

Red Barn, L.L.C. 

 
 WHEREAS, on the 17

th
 day of November, 2015, being the owner of all real property hereinafter 

described, did file with the City Clerk a petition asking that the said tracts or parcels of land be annexed 

into and become part of the City of Daphne, Alabama; and 

 

 WHEREAS, said petition did contain the signatures of all owners of the described territory, and a 

map of said property showing its relationship to the corporate limits of the City of Daphne, Alabama; and 

 

WHEREAS, after proper publication, a public hearing was held by the City Council on February 1, 

2016 concerning the petition for annexation; and 

 

WHEREAS, said petition has been presented to the Planning Commission of the City of Daphne at a 

regular scheduled meeting on December 17, 2015, and the Commission set forth a unanimous favorable 

recommendation for the City Council of the City of Daphne to consider said request for annexation and 

said property; and 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

DAPHNE, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   ANNEXATION 

 

 The City Council of the City of Daphne, Alabama finds that and declares as the legislative body of 

the City of Daphne, Alabama that it is in the best interest of the citizens of the City of Daphne, Alabama 

and the citizens of the affected area, to bring the territory described in Section Two of this Ordinance into 

the City of Daphne, Alabama, and it did further determine that all legal requirements for annexing said 

real property have been met pursuant to Sections 11-42-20 through 11-42-24, et seq., Code of Alabama, 

1975; effective on publication as required by Section 11-42-21, Code of Alabama 1975, as amended. 

 

 SECTION TWO:  DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY 

 

 The boundary lines of the City of Daphne, Alabama, be, and the same are hereby altered or 

rearranged so as to include all the territory hereto before encompassed by the corporate limits of the City 

of Daphne, Alabama and in addition thereto the following described property, to-wit: 

 
Legal Description for Annexation: 

 
BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF OLDFIELD PHASE ONE, AS 

SHOWN BY MAP OR PLAT THEREOF, RECORDED AT SLIDE 2328-C AND D, 

PROBATE RECORDS, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA AND RUN THENCE 

NORTH 89 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 32 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 807.58 

FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 58 SECONDS WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 165.81 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 25 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 37 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 55.63 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 05 

DEGREES 03 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 409.52 FEET; 

THENCE RUN SOUTH 14 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 32 SECONDS EAST, A 

DISTANCE OF 51.82 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 04  

138



 

ORDINANCE 2016- 10                            ANNEXATION  / RED BARN LLC                                    PAGE   2 

 

 

SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 150.02 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 85 

DEGREES 09 MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 287.00 FEET; 

THENCE RUN NORTH 48 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 04 SECONDS WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 154.05 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 37 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 42 

SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 203.37 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO 

THE  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 322.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 141.91 

FEET, (CHORD BEARS NORTH 65 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 51 SECONDS WEST,  A 

DISTANCE OF 140.77 FEET); THENCE RUN SOUTH 22 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 33 

SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 215.00 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 03 

DEGREES 00 MINUTES 58 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 436.03 FEET; 

THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 322.00 FEET, 

AN ARC LENGTH OF 191.79 FEET, (CHORD BEARS NORTH 79 DEGREES 09 

MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST,  A DISTANCE OF 188.97 FEET); THENCE RUN 

SOUTH 27 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 29 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 193.23 

FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 14 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST, A 

DISTANCE OF 118.52 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 08 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 07 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 684.72 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 22 

DEGREES 38 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 54.31 FEET; 

THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 07 SECONDS WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 150.00 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 89 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 53 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 761.57 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 89 

DEGREES 43 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1731.60 FEET; 

THENCE RUN NORTH 00 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 56 SECONDS EAST, A 

DISTANCE OF 343.64 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 16 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 53 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 197.60 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO 

THE  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 2081.95 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 25.19 

FEET, (CHORD BEARS SOUTH 89 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 26 SECONDS EAST,  A 

DISTANCE OF 25.19 FEET); THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 59 MINUTES 47 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 175.01 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO 

THE  RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 575.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 131.31 

FEET, (CHORD BEARS SOUTH 83 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 41 SECONDS EAST,  A 

DISTANCE OF 131.03 FEET); THENCE RUN SOUTH 76 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 09 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 266.67 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO 

THE  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 425.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 97.06 

FEET, (CHORD BEARS SOUTH 83 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 41 SECONDS EAST,  A 

DISTANCE OF 96.85 FEET); THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 59 MINUTES 56 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 76.35 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO 

THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.57 

FEET, (CHORD BEARS SOUTH 44 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST, A 

DISTANCE OF 35.57 FEET) TO A POINT ON THE WEST MARGIN OF ALABAMA 

HIGHWAY 181; THENCE RUN NORTH 00 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 40 SECONDS 

EAST, ALONG SAID WEST MARGIN, A DISTANCE OF 816.36 FEET TO A POINT 

ON THE SOUTH MARGIN OF THE AFOREMENTIONED OLDFIELD PHASE ONE; 

THENCE RUN ALONG THE SOUTH, WEST AND EAST MARGINS OF SAID 

OLDFIELD PHASE ONE, THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED COURSES:   

THENCE RUN SOUTH 89 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 503.24 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 85 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 06 

SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 262.31 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 52 

DEGREES 12 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 185.14 FEET; 

THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, 

AN ARC LENGTH OF 52.89 FEET, (CHORD BEARS SOUTH 05 DEGREES 14 

MINUTES 12 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.46 FEET); THENCE RUN 

SOUTH 48 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 68.81 

FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 46 SECONDS WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 141.06 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 40 MINUTES 58 

SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1575.78 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 01 

DEGREES 23 MINUTES 03 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 169.91 FEET; 

THENCE RUN NORTH 13 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST, A  

139



 
 

ORDINANCE 2016-10                                         ANNEXATION  / RED BARN LLC                                    PAGE   3 

 

 

DISTANCE OF 154.58 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING 

A RADIUS OF 175.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 67.37 FEET, (CHORD BEARS 

SOUTH 79 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 15 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 66.96 

FEET); THENCE RUN NORTH 20 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 27 SECONDS WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 228.02 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 89 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 49 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 634.82 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 00 

DEGREES 39 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 168.50 FEET; 

THENCE RUN NORTH 38 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST, A 

DISTANCE OF 74.94 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 00 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 54 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 170.42 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 87 

DEGREES 15 MINUTES 05 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 24.80 FEET; 

THENCE RUN NORTH 01 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 49 SECONDS WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 161.38 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 29 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 31 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 58.39 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 01 

DEGREES 21 MINUTES 22 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 150.46 FEET; 

THENCE RUN SOUTH 88 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 100.04 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 38 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 47 

SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 99.64 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 08 

DEGREES 25 MINUTES 02 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 397.32 FEET TO 

THE POINT OF BEGINNING. TRACT CONTAINS 110.50 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, 

AND LIES IN THE NORTH HALF OF SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 

2 EAST, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA. 

 
 

SECTION THREE:   MAP OF PROPERTY 

 

The property hereby annexed into the City of Daphne, Alabama is set forth and described in Exhibit 

“A” and attached hereto a map of the property (Exhibit “B”) showing its relationship to the corporate 

limits of the municipality of the City of Daphne and made a part of this ordinance. 

 

SECTION FOUR: PUBLICATION 

 

 This Ordinance shall be published as required by Section 11-42-21 Code of Alabama 1975, as 

amended, and the property described herein shall be annexed into the corporate limits of the City of 

Daphne, and a certified copy of the same shall be filed with the Office of the Judge of Probate of Baldwin 

County, Alabama as required by Section 11-42-21, Code of Alabama 1975, as amended. 

 

 APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DAPHNE, 

ALABAMA, THIS THE ________ DAY OF ________________, 2016. 

 

 

 

  _________________________________ 

 Dane Haygood,  

       Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 ______________________________ 

Rebecca A. Hayes, 

City Clerk 

140



EXHIBIT “A” 

OLDFIELD ANNEXATION 

110.50 ACRES 

 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF OLDFIELD PHASE ONE, AS SHOWN BY MAP OR PLAT 

THEREOF, RECORDED AT SLIDE 2328-C AND D, PROBATE RECORDS, BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA AND 

RUN THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 32 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 807.58 FEET; THENCE 

RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 58 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 165.81 FEET; THENCE RUN 

SOUTH 25 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 55.63 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 05 

DEGREES 03 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 409.52 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 14 

DEGREES 34 MINUTES 32 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 51.82 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 

39 MINUTES 04 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 150.02 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 85 DEGREES 09 

MINUTES 13 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 287.00 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 48 DEGREES 09 

MINUTES 04 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 154.05 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 37 DEGREES 36 

MINUTES 42 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 203.37 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE  LEFT, 

HAVING A RADIUS OF 322.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 141.91 FEET, (CHORD BEARS NORTH 65 DEGREES 

00 MINUTES 51 SECONDS WEST,  A DISTANCE OF 140.77 FEET); THENCE RUN SOUTH 22 DEGREES 05 

MINUTES 33 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 215.00 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 03 DEGREES 00 

MINUTES 58 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 436.03 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE  LEFT, 

HAVING A RADIUS OF 322.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 191.79 FEET, (CHORD BEARS NORTH 79 DEGREES 

09 MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST,  A DISTANCE OF 188.97 FEET); THENCE RUN SOUTH 27 DEGREES 11 

MINUTES 29 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 193.23 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 14 DEGREES 16 

MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 118.52 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 08 DEGREES 21 

MINUTES 07 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 684.72 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 22 DEGREES 38 

MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 54.31 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 

07 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 150.00 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 89 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 53 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 761.57 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 89 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 30 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1731.60 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 00 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 56 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 343.64 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 16 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 53 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 197.60 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE  LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS 

OF 2081.95 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 25.19 FEET, (CHORD BEARS SOUTH 89 DEGREES 39 MINUTES 26 

SECONDS EAST,  A DISTANCE OF 25.19 FEET); THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 59 MINUTES 47 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 175.01 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE  RIGHT, HAVING A 

RADIUS OF 575.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 131.31 FEET, (CHORD BEARS SOUTH 83 DEGREES 27 

MINUTES 41 SECONDS EAST,  A DISTANCE OF 131.03 FEET); THENCE RUN SOUTH 76 DEGREES 55 

MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 266.67 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE  LEFT, 

141



HAVING A RADIUS OF 425.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 97.06 FEET, (CHORD BEARS SOUTH 83 DEGREES 

27 MINUTES 41 SECONDS EAST,  A DISTANCE OF 96.85 FEET); THENCE RUN NORTH 89 DEGREES 59 

MINUTES 56 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 76.35 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, 

HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 39.57 FEET, (CHORD BEARS SOUTH 44 DEGREES 

39 MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 35.57 FEET) TO A POINT ON THE WEST MARGIN OF 

ALABAMA HIGHWAY 181; THENCE RUN NORTH 00 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 40 SECONDS EAST, ALONG 

SAID WEST MARGIN, A DISTANCE OF 816.36 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH MARGIN OF THE 

AFOREMENTIONED OLDFIELD PHASE ONE; THENCE RUN ALONG THE SOUTH, WEST AND EAST MARGINS 

OF SAID OLDFIELD PHASE ONE, THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED COURSES:   

THENCE RUN SOUTH 89 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 503.24 FEET; THENCE 

RUN SOUTH 85 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 262.31 FEET; THENCE RUN 

SOUTH 52 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 185.14 FEET; THENCE ALONG A 

CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 52.89 FEET, (CHORD BEARS 

SOUTH 05 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 12 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.46 FEET); THENCE RUN SOUTH 

48 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 68.81 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 00 

DEGREES 38 MINUTES 46 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 141.06 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 89 

DEGREES 40 MINUTES 58 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1575.78 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 01 

DEGREES 23 MINUTES 03 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 169.91 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 13 

DEGREES 15 MINUTES 05 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 154.58 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO 

THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 175.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 67.37 FEET, (CHORD BEARS SOUTH 79 

DEGREES 21 MINUTES 15 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 66.96 FEET); THENCE RUN NORTH 20 

DEGREES 21 MINUTES 27 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 228.02 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 89 

DEGREES 20 MINUTES 49 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 634.82 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 00 

DEGREES 39 MINUTES 47 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 168.50 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 38 

DEGREES 38 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 74.94 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 00 DEGREES 

38 MINUTES 54 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 170.42 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 87 DEGREES 15 

MINUTES 05 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 24.80 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 01 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 

49 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 161.38 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 29 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 31 

SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 58.39 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 01 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 22 SECONDS 

WEST, A DISTANCE OF 150.46 FEET; THENCE RUN SOUTH 88 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 100.04 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 38 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 47 SECONDS WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 99.64 FEET; THENCE RUN NORTH 08 DEGREES 25 MINUTES 02 SECONDS WEST, A 

DISTANCE OF 397.32 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. TRACT CONTAINS 110.50 ACRES, MORE OR 

LESS, AND LIES IN THE NORTH HALF OF SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 2 EAST, BALDWIN 

COUNTY, ALABAMA. 

142



143



 
CITY OF DAPHNE 

 

ORDINANCE 2016-11 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO REPEAL ORDINANCE 

AND TO ESTABLISH THE USE 

OF ELECTRONIC VOTE COUNTING DEVICES FOR USE IN ALL MUNICIPAL 

ELECTIONS 
 

 
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 7 of Title 17 of the Alabama Code of 1975, and the regulations adopted 

pursuant thereto by the Alabama Electronic Voting Committee, provide for the use of Electronic 

Vote Counting Systems; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 17-7-21 of the Code of Alabama 1975 provides that a municipality may, in 

its discretion, by adoption of an appropriate ordinance, authorize, adopt, and direct the use of 

electronic vote counting systems for use in all elections held in such municipality; and 

 

WHEREAS, any Ordinance which is in conflict with this Ordinance, is hereby repealed. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Daphne, 

Alabama that for all elections held subsequent to the passage of this ordinance, that Baldwin 

County supplies the City of Daphne with voting devices and that the City of Daphne adopts the 

DS200 Electronic Vote Counting System that the County will use or any subsequent model 

device, which complies with Section 17-7-21 of the Code of Alabama and also adopts the 

AutoMARK Voter 87000 System that the County will use or any subsequent model device, 

which complies with Section 17-2-4 of the Code of Alabama; and any regulations adopted 

pursuant thereto, is hereby authorized for the reporting, counting, and tabulating of any and all 

election results. 

 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor of the City of Daphne is hereby directed to 

file a copy of this ordinance with the Secretary of State as provided in Section 17-7-21 of the 

Code of Alabama 1975. 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the           day of               , 2016. 
 
 
 
 

 
        Dane Haygood, Mayor 

 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
                                                          

Rebecca A. Hayes, 

City Clerk 

144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151


	AGENDA
	ROLL CALL SHEET
	Council Minutes January 19
	Council Minutes Backup
	Proclmation - Arbor Day Proclamation - Selenas Version
	Public Hearing Info February 1 CM
	Public Safety Minutes
	Ordinance Committee Minutes
	Environmental Advisory Committee Nomination - Amy Gohres Bio
	DRA Minutes
	Library Board Nomination - Rhett Beyer
	Public Hearing Set Date Info
	Utility Board Minutes November 2015
	Events Permit - LOFT & Prodisee Pantry
	2016-05 - RES - FDVeh#823-City of Prichard-2016
	2016-02 - ORD - Lodging Tax-Fence-Lott Park-Bethel Baptist Graveyard
	2016-03 - ORD - Recreation Equipment-LT to GF-correct Budget
	2016-04 - ORD - Sidewalks Improvements-LF-Ridgewood-to WorchesterDunbar Lp
	2016-05 - ORD - Thomas Hospital
	2016-06 - ORD - SALARY FOR MAYOR -  2016
	2016-07 - ORD - SALARY FOR COUNCIL MEMBERS 2016
	2016-08 - REVISION OLDE TOWNE DISTRICT MAP  
	Backup to - 2016-08 - ORD - MAP - REVISION OLDE TOWNE DISTRICT MAP  
	Backup to 2016-08 -  MAP - Olde Towne District Addtion Map
	2016-09 - ORD - PRE-ZONE - RED BARN
	Backup to - 2016-09 - Legal - RED BARN - PRE-ZONE LEGALS
	Backup to 2016-09 - Map - Pre-Zone - Red Barn
	2016-10 - ORD - ANNEXATION - RED BARN LLC
	Backup - 2016-10 - Backup - Legal - ANNEX - RED BARN - ANNEXATION - LEGAL  - EXHIBIT-A
	Backup to 2016-10 - ORD -Annex -  Map - Red Barn
	2016-11 - ORD - Electronic Vote Counting Devices 01-25-16
	Adopted Ordinance & Resolution January 19 2016



